
Worcestershire (Pre War) Tram Depots

Amblecote (Stourbridge Road)

Situated on corner of Stourbridge Road & Collis Street, Coalbournbrookl
(SO897855).
3ft 6in gauge overhead electric system.
A brick built 4 track single ended shed opened October 1905 by the Dudley,
Stourbridge & District Electric Traction Co. Ltd.
A 2 track iron clad lean to was added around 1908.
This was increased to 3 tracks around 1914.
Closed May 1926 & used as a tram store until 1930.

Kidderminster (New Road)

W side of New Road (SO829767)
3ft 6in gauge overhead electric system.
A brick built 5 track singe ended shed opened May 1898 by the Kidderminster
& Stourport Electric Tramway.
Midland Red bus garage from December 1928 with trams stored outside.
Closed to trams April 1929.

Worcester (Bull Ring)

W side of the Bull Ring, St.Johns, Worcester (SO841545).
3ft gauge horse drawn until 1903 then 3ft 6in overhead electric system.
A brick built 2 track single ended shed opened February 1884 by the
Tramways Trust Co. Ltd.
Closed June 1903
Re-opened after electrification February 1904 with a 4 track extension on the
E side.
Closed May 1928.


